

#### The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

### Metro Beer Board Minutes

Meeting Date/Location:	Thursday, June 10, 2021 @ 12:00 P.M.
	Development Service Center Conference Room 800 Second Avenue South, 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson Mr. Christopher M. Bellamy Mr. William Conway Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Bailey Spaulding Ms. Delfine Fox Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby Sr, ASO IV Douglas James Jr, Inspector II Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I Melvin Brown Jr., Special Assistant to the Director Amanda Webb, Office	ATTENDANCE	
	Specialist		

\* CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Taylor called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

\* APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

## APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

Approval of the May 26, 2021 Minutes:	Motion: to accept.	
Mr. Perlen made a motion to accept the Minutes as presented from May 26, 2021. That motion was then seconded by Mr. Bellamy. The board then voted unanimously to adopt Mr. Perlen's motion.		
APPLICATIONS FOR APPROVAL		

(1) Dana Zaher, 2141 Buena Vista Pike 37218, DAIZY MART		T21-27100
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #02)
(2) Play a Role Fund, 14 James Robert	son Pkwy 37206, OUTLOUD MUSIC FESTIVAL	D21-27196
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #05)
	(June 4 & 5, 2021)	
(3) Hawkers E. Nashville, LLC, 626 A N	Iain St 37206, HAWKERS ASIAN STREET FARE	T20-26998
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #06)

(4) Van Gogh's Ear, LLC, 1112 Woodland St 37206, VAN	I GOGH'S WINE BAR	T21-27200
ON/OFF-SALE (NEW LOCA	ATION)	(Dist. #06)
(5) Van Gogh's Ear, LLC, 1112 Woodland St 37206, VAN	I GOGH'S WINE BAR	T21-27201
DLVRYCRBSD		(Dist. #06)
(6) Butcher & Bee East Nashville, LLC, 902 Main St 3720	06, BUTCHER & BEE EAST NASHVIL	<b>LE</b> T21-27225
ON-SALE (EXPANS	ION)	(Dist. #06)
(7) Speedway LLC, 2600 Gallatin Ave 37216, SPEEDWA	Y 7112	T21-27244
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #07)
(8) Speedway, LLC, 4343 Old Hickory Blvd 37138, SPEEI	OWAY 7134	T21-27243
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #11)
(9) Vanderbilt University, 2205 West End Ave 37212, <b>T</b>	HE VANDERBILT	T21-27098
UNIVERSITY BASEBALL AND FOOTBALL CONCESSIONS		
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF O	WNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
(10) CBQ Vanderbilt, LLC, 1601 21St Ave S 37212, CENTF	AL BBQ	T21-27181
ON-SALE (NEW LOCA	ATION)	(Dist. #18)

(11) Bottle Cap Ventures, L	LC, 2403 12Th Ave S 37204, <b>BOTTLE CAP</b>	T21-27226
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #18)
(12) Tenn South Distillery L	LC, 122 3Rd Ave S 37201, BIG MACHINE BREWERY &	T21-27076
DISTILLERY		
MNUFACTURE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #19)
(13) Tenn South Distillery L	LC, 122 3Rd Ave S 37201, BIG MACHINE BREWERY &	T21-27077
DISTILLERY		
WHOLESALES	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #19)
(14) Sunda Nashville, LLC, S	592 12Th Ave S 37203, <b>SUNDA NEW ASIAN</b>	T21-27157
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
(15) Sixty Vines Nashville, I	LLC, 5055 Broadway Pl, Ste. 3200, 37203, <b>SIXTY VINES</b>	T21-27191
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(16) Nashville Food Hall, LL	C, 5055 Broadway Pl 37203, ASSEMBLY FOOD HALL	T21-27203
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #19)
(17) Speedway LLC, 710 M	urfreesboro Pike 37210, SPEEDWAY 7136	T21-27242
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #19)

(18) JMP Hospitality Group, Ll	LC, 411 Korean Veterans Blvd 37203, CALACAS	19-26407
MEXICAN CUISINE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(19) JMP Hospitality Group LL	C, 411 Korean Veterans Blvd 37203, CALACAS	T21-27257
MEXICAN CUISINE		
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(20) Zeus Enterprises, LLC, 152	17A Church St 37203, TRIBE & SUZY WONG'S HOUSE	T21-27261
OF YUM		
DLVRYCRBSD		(Dist. #19)
(21) Bliss Nashville, LLC, 1519	Church St 37203, PLAY NASHVILLE	T21-27262
DLVRYCRBSD		(Dist. #19)
	rfreesboro Pike 37217, <b>SPEEDWAY 7142</b>	T21-27241
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #28)
(23) Uptown Fruits Market Ind	c, 3901 Apache Trl 37013, <b>UPTOWN FRESH MARKET</b>	T20-27017
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #30)

(24) Steamboys #4, LLC, 3 Bui	rkitt Commons Ave #300 37135, <b>STEAMBOYS #4</b>	T21-27038
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION	J)	(Dist. #31)
(25) Ary Investment Inc, 14	4901 Old Hickory Blvd 37211, <b>STOP 1 EXPRESS</b>	T21-27252
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #31)
Chairman Taylor read the applications recommended for final approval. Mr. Conway made a motion to accept the staff's recommendation for final approval. Mr. Perlen then seconded the motion. The board then voted unanimously to adopt Mr. Conway's motion for final approval.		
	DEFER INDEFINITELY	
(26) JAZZY LLC., 1520 Hampto	on St 37207, Community Small Business Festival	T21-27239
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #02)
	MAY 29	
	JUNE 05, 12, 19, 26	
	JULY 03, 04,10,11, 17,18, 24,25 31	
	AUGUST 01,07,08,14,15,21,22,28,29	
	SEPTEMBER 05,12,19,25	
	OCTOBER 02,09,16,23,30	
	(Missing Documents)	
(27) Campy Sams, LLC, 927 W	/oodland St 37206, UP-DOWN NASHVILLE	T21-27246
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #06)
	(Missing Documents)	
(28) Metro Marinas LLC, 200	01 Riverside Rd, BLUE TURTLE BAY MARINA	T21-27247

OFF-SALE	(Dist. #07)	
(Missing Documents)		
(29) Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC, 1806 Gallatin Pike N 37115,	T21-27259	
CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL #3583		
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #10)	
(Missing Documents)		
(30) Make-A-Wish Middle Tennessee, 3939 Old Hickory Blvd 37138, GOLF FOR WISHES	T21-27260	
SPECIAL	(Dist. #11)	
6/28/21		
(Missing Documents)		
(31)ALIEN FOOD LLC, 2266 Lebanon Pike 37214, ROCK N ROLL SUSHI NASHVILLE CROSSINGS D21-27256		
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)	
(Missing Documents)		
(32) Ramzy's Meat & 3, 306 E Thompson Ln 37217, RAMZY,S MEAT & 3	T21-27250	
ON/OFF-SALE	(Dist. #16)	
(Missing Documents)		
(33) Diskin Cider, 1235 Martin St 37203, DISKIN CIDER	T21-27240	
SPECIAL (SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #17)	
May 19, 2018		
(Missing Documents)		
(34) Downtown Smoke Shop, 200 Church St 37201, DOWNTOWN SMOKE SHOP	T21-27253	

OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	
	(	
(35) TNCG Nashville LLC, 1	139 2Nd Ave N 37201, CHICKEN GUY	T21-27258
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	
(36) The Silo Market, LLC,	5500 Centennial Blvd 37209, THE SILO MARKET, LLC	T21-27245
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #20)
	(Missing Documents)	
(37) RB - Nations LLC, 712	2 51St Ave N 37209, RED BICYCLE COFFEE AND CREPES	T21-27254
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #20)
	(Missing Documents)	
(38) EL AGAVERO, INC., 7	657 Highway 70 S 37221, <b>EL AGAVERO, INC.</b>	D21-27249
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #22)
	(Missing Documents)	
(39) SSA Group, LLC, 3777	7 Nolensville Pike 37211, NASHVILLE ZOO AT	T21-27263
GRASSMERE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #26)
	(Missing Documents)	
(40) Ruby Tuesday Operations LLC, 2304 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, <b>RUBY</b>		T21-27192
TUESDAY #5185		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #29)

(Missing Documents)		
(41) ERNESTO HERRERA, 895 Bell	Rd 37013, MARIA BONITA INC	T21-27248
ON-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #32)
	(Missing Documents)	
(42) Alive Hospice, 0 River Road P	ike 37209, ALIVE AND THE BLUEBIRD AT GREEN	T21-27264
DOOR GOURMET		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #35)
	August 19th	
	(Missing Documents)	
Chairman Taylor read the applications recommended for indefinite deferral. Mr. Bellamy made a motion to accept the staff's recommendation for indefinite deferral. Mr. Conway then seconded the motion. The board then voted unanimously to adopt Mr. Bellamy's motion for indefinite deferral.		
	COMPLAINTS	
(43)7-Eleven Inc, 2200 BRICK CHL	IRCH PIKE 37207, <b>7-ELEVEN 41043H</b>	21-27108
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #02)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.14	0C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his age	ent or
employee to make or permit to be	made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one	years of
age.		
M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for a	ny beer permit holder or his agent or employee to all	ow or
engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A. 39-17-1504. Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful — Proof of age requirement. Effective on January 1, 2021.		
(a) It is unlawful for any person to	sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vap	oor product to

another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about May 29, 2021 ).

(44) Dollar General, 415 Trinity LN 37207, Dollar General

10-16719

(Dist. #05)

**OFF-SALE** 

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or

employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of

age.

M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow orengage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A. 39-17-1504. Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful — Proof of age requirement. Effective on January 1, 2021.

(a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about May 06, 2021).

#### (45) VNK LLC, 500 OLD HICKORY BLVD E, GRAND SLAM MARKET 18-25529

**OFF-SALE** 

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises which violates 7.08.150B - Revocation, suspension or imposition of a civil penalty may be made where it appears satisfactorily that the premises of any person, firm or corporation holding a beer permit under this chapter are being operated in such manner as to be detrimental to public health, safety and morals on or about September 30, 2020 - May 04, 2021).

(46) <i>China Cottage Cafe Inc, 1795 Gallatin PIKE 37115</i> , China Cottage Cafe Inc	13-19804	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #10)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		

age on or about May 29, 2021).

(Dist. #09)

(47)El Aguaje, LLC, 1501 GALLATIN PIKE N 37115, EL AGUAJE	18-25356	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #10)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 29, 2021).		
(48) Egyptian Latino Market, 619 Millwood DR 37217, Egyptian Latino Market	15-17288	
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #15)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises which violates 7.08.150B - Revocation, suspension or imposition of a civil penalty may be made where it appears satisfactorily that the premises of any person, firm or corporation holding a beer permit under this chapter are being operated in such manner as to be detrimental to public health, safety and morals on or about September 21, 2015 – March 19, 2021).		
(49) <i>El Cubilete Mexican Restaurant Inc, 2712 NOLENSVILLE PIKE 37211</i> , <b>FONDA</b> CUBILETE MEXICAN RESTAURANT	20-26854	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #16)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 18, 2021).		
(50)Loser's Most Wanted Bar, 1911 Division ST 37203, Loser's Most Wanted Bar	16-20356	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #19)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 06, 2021).		

(51)House of Pizza, 15 THE ARCADE #HOUSE OF P 37219, House of Pizza	94-15743	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #19)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent o	r	
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 05, 2021).		
(52)Genash, LLC, 311 3RD AVE S 37201, GINO'S EAST	19-25831	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #19)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent o	r	
employee To make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 05, 2021).		
(53) DOLGENCORP, LLC, 206 3RD AVE S 37201, DGX STORE # 21334	19-26198	
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #19)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age.		
M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow o	or	
engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A. 39-17-1504. Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful — Proof of age requirement. Effective on January 1, 2021.		
It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about May 05, 2021).		

(54)404 Management Group LLC, 404 ELYSIAN FIELDS RD 37211, 404 BAR &	T21-27153	
GRILL		
ON-SALE	(Dist. #26)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age on or about May 18, 2021).		
(55) Mapco Mart 3184, 4190 Nolensville PIKE 37211, Mapco Mart 3184	16-17394	
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #30)	
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or		
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of		
age.		
M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or		
engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A. 39-17-1504. Sale or distribution to minors unlawful Proof of age requirement.		

(a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained eighteen (18) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under eighteen (18) years of age on or about May 18, 2021).

Chairman Taylor read the formal complaints and their corresponding penalties as recommended by the Beer Board staff. Mr. Bellamy then made a motion to adopt the staff recommendations for each complaint. Mr. Perlen then seconded Mr. Bellamy's motion. The board unanimously voted to adopt Mr. Bellamy's motion.

(56) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

(57) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Mr. McDonough submitted his report to the board and provided an overview of related statistics and revenue from the preceding month.

(58) ADJOURNMENT

Finding no further business before the board, Chairman Taylor adjourned the meeting at

12:27 p.m.